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D OC K ET September 5, 2007

M. Mike McCorison [ 07-AFC-2

State Land Manager 05 1w

US Department of Agriculture Forest Service DATE sep_0 o 20

701 N. Santa Anita 11 001
Ny

Arcadia, CA 910062725 RECD.

Subject: San Gabriel Generating Station (SGGS) 696 MW Project
Facility Location: 8996 Etiwanda Ave., Rancho Cucamonga, CA (ID: 115315)

CEC Docket No. 07-AFC-2

Dear Mr. McCorison:

Permit applications for the subject project were submitted to the South Coast Air Quality Management
District (AQMD) on May I, 2007, and were deemed complete by AQMD on May 17, 2007. As of July
25, 2007, AQMD and EPA signed an agreecment whereby AQMD will assume responsibility for the PSD

analysis on this project,

In accordance with AQMD’s Prevention of Significant Deterioration Rule [703(a)(3XF), we are
transmitting herewith a complete copy of the most recent application package dated August 2007
submitted by the SGGS for the proposed construction of a 696 MW combined cycle gevnerating facility at
the above location. The facility will consist of two natural gas-fired combustion gas turbines with heat
recovery steam generators (HRSG), selective catalytic reduction (SCR) and carbon monoxide catalyst
systems, a steam turbine generator, an auxiliary boiler, and an ammonia storage tank.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Mr. Chris Perri at (909) 396-
2696 or Mr. John Yee at (909) 396-2531.

Sincerely,

Mﬁ)— 4.
Michael D. Mills, P.E
Senior Manager

General Commercial & Energy Team
Engineering & Compliance

Ce: Joe Loyer, California Energy Commission, w/o Enclosure
Joe Araiza, Reliant Energy, w/o Enclosure

Enclosure: Application for Permit to Construct (one binder) Certified Mail
DVD Disk ' Return Receipt Requested



